
 

ADDENDUM #3  

To Request for Proposals #20-10 Athletic Field Lighting 

December 10, 2020 

 

This addendum is to answer questions posted in reference to RFP #20-10 Athletic Field Lighting. 

 

1. Is it the City’s intent to execute an Owner Direct Purchase of the materials to save on the sales 
tax? 

1. Owner Direct Purchase is an option but it not required. If it is both financially beneficial 
for the  city to participate and it maintains any and all warranties related to the project, 
the City will utilize it.  

  
2. Page 20 of the specifications document provides a Response checklist for the bidders. Item E on 

the checklist requires a photometric report showing candela calculations based on the based on 
the latest IESNA standards. Candela of a fixtures is only relevant when mounting heights are 
factored into the equation. Any fixture when mounted at 10 will create glare to adjoining 
properties. Because these are existing poles and the mounting heights are predetermined, if you 
are measuring or concerned about the impact of the new lights to neighbors on the adjoining 
properties, I have attached the RP 6-15 standards for sports lighting. Page 3 dictates glare 
candela intrusion allowances for suburban areas. Is this what you are referring to? 

1. The intent of the phrase ‘the latest IESNA standards’ was to memorialize uniform 
measurement calculations/values. For this RFP I would refer to the following: Average 
illumination level shall be measured in accordance with the IESNA LM-5-04 (IESNA Guide 
for Photometric Measurements of Area and Sports Lighting Installations). 

  



3. Item L on the checklist requires references for similar projects for the last 3 years. 
  

a. Are the references required to be using the same exact technology (fixture) as is being 
proposed at this site? 

1. Similar technology is preferred but not required. 
  

b. By similar projects are you referring to sports lighting in general, or projects where glare 
was a concern? 

1. Similar projects is a reference to sports lighting. Projects which address glare 
would be preferred but are not required. 

  

c. Are names & phone #’s required on the reference list? 
1. Names and phone #’s are required. 


